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BY FAX (25099055) AND BY POST
27 February 2008

. The Hon. Margaret Ng
Chaimman of the LegCo Panel on
Administration of Justice & Legal Services
Legislative Council
Legislative Council Building,
8§ Jackson Road, -
Central, Hong Kong.

Dear Margaret,
REVIEW OF CRIMINAL LEGAL AID FEES

The LegCo Panel on Administration of Justice and Legal Services (“LegCo Panel]”)
discussed the above subject on 25 February 2608.

The Administration claimed at the meeting that they only became aware of the
Society’s position at the meeting and thus the lack of progress on their part on the
fee review exercise. We would like to point out that in fact, the Law Society has
pui forward its position to the Administration that the civil party and party taxation
rates should be adopted for criminal legal aid work as early as in July 2007.

1 attach a letter from our President to the Se¢retary for Home Affairs of even date
for your kind information and shall appreciate if the LegCo Panel can keep the
progress of the fee review exercise under close scrutiny.

incerely,

Christine W. S. Chu
Assistant Director of Practitioners Affairs

Encl.
c.c..  Mr. Lester Huang, President
Mr. Stephen Hung, Chairman of the Criminal Law & Procedure Committee
Mr. Raymond Ho, Secretary General
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27 February 2008
BY FAX (25916002) AND BY POST

Mr. Tsang Tak-sing
Secretary for Home Affairs
Home Affairs Bureau
31/F., Southorn Centre,
130 Henmnessy Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong.

Dear Mr. Tsang,
REVIEW OF CRIMINAL LEGAL AID FEES

We refer to the discussion on the captioned matter at the meeting of the LegCo Panel on
Administration of Justice and Legal Services on 25 February 2008,

LegCo Panel members noted with concern the lack of progress on the criminal Jegal aid fee
review as there is no consensus between the Government and the Law Society on the leve]
of fees 1o be paid under the revised scheme. We noted with surprise the claim by the
Administration’s representatives that they only became aware of the Society’s position at
the LegCo Panel Meeting and would need further time to discuss this internally.

We wish to point out that our records reveal the Government had proposed hourly rates at
HK$425 and HK$300 for High Court and District Court cases respectively to apply under
the new system in March 2007. In response, we indicated our stance in July 2007 that “the
level of remuneration in legal aid criminal cases should reflect the level paid on party and
parly taxation to a 5-6 years' experienced solicitor in civil proceedings™; this was reiterated
in Decernber 2007. (Copies of our letters to you dated 3 July and 4 December 2007 are
attached for easy reference).
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The Law Society of Hong Kong
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The need for a comprehensive review of the criminal legal aid fee system is now long
overdue. The Government owes a constitutional duty to its citizens to uphold the Rule of
Law and enable the underprivileged to exercise their basic legal rights. We cannot see any
Justification why there should be a huge discrepancy in the remuneration for practitioners
undertaking civil and criminal legal aid work, particularly when legal representation in the
criminal work should be all the more important as the liberty of a person is at stake.

The Government has in fact had sufficient time to consider our proposal as outlined in our
letter dated 3 July 2007 and we hope to receive an early response from you. As “fee rates”
remains the major outstanding issue of the presemt fee review exercise, to expedite the
discussion process, we suggest that a meeting between representatives of the Home Affairs
Bureau and the Law Society should be convened without further delay to discuss the fee
levels to apply under the revised system. Once there is consensus on this, the Joint
Working Group could be reconvened to finalize the fee review process.

\

Yo\%rs sincerely,

\ \ A
WAA ﬁa
Lester Huang
President
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